VIRTUAL TOWN HALL TO ANSWER RFP QUESTIONS

JUNE 8, 2018
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Welcome and Introductions

WELCOME
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Procedure for Asking Questions
 If you already emailed your question to rfp@cpaawa.org, thank you!
 If you are joining us and have a question, please:
Utilize the Zoom chat box feature and type your question.

 If we are not able to answer your questions today, we
will respond promptly at cpaawa.org.
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How to Access Answers to RFP Questions
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How to Access Answers to RFP Questions
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How to Access Answers to RFP Questions
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How to Access the RFP
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RFP Timeline

RFP Release
5/30

Letter of
Intent Due
6/14

Follow-Up
Webinar

7/9

RFP
Responses
Due 7/16

Network
Partners
Selected MidAugust

What CPAA is Looking for in Medicaid
Transformation Project RFP Responses
• Drive health system transformation; move outcome metrics
• Sustainability of the project
• Improve health equity/reduce health disparities
• Address social determinants of health to the greatest extent possible
• Investment in rural and urban areas

• Investment in all seven counties
• Truly transformative efforts, not marginal improvements
• Supplement, not substitute existing funding

RFP Scoring
Section

Subject

Scoring Weight

Section 1

Applicant Information

Required for eligibility, not scored

Section 2

Individuals Served

Required for calculating bonus payments, not scored

Section 3

Projects & Interventions

Section 4

Bi-Directional Care Integration

20 Points

Care Coordination (Pathways)

20 Points

Chronic Disease Prevention and Control

20 Points (+ 10 pt bonus for >1 intervention)

Maternal and Child Health

20 Points (+ 10 pt bonus for >1 intervention)

Opioid Use Public Health Crisis

20 Points (+ 10 pt bonus for >1 intervention)

Transitional Care

20 Points (+ 10 pt bonus for >1 intervention)

Readiness to Succeed

20 Points

Implementation Partner Selection
ROUND ONE

The highest-scoring organizations
within each major category

ROUND TWO

The remaining slots will be assigned
based on strategic considerations

• Clinical Providers / Hospitals

• Importance to project success

• Community-Based Organizations

• Strength of partnering

• Pathways partners

• Strength of current or proposed
investment in projects
• County representation

Brief Overview of Medicaid Transformation
Project Funding
First-Year Base Funding ($1.58 million): The total amount of base funding per
implementation partner for 2018 will vary based on the number of awards made.
First-Year Bonus Pools ($1.23 million): Implementation partners can qualify for up to
three bonus funding pools: equity, rural, and Medicaid lives served.
Multi-Project Incentive ($520,000): Implementation partners who commit to working in
four or more project areas will be eligible to receive payment from CPAA’s first-year
multi-project incentive pool.
Capacity Development Fund ($335,179): In addition to the above funding pools,
partners who respond to the RFP, but are not selected as implementation partners, may
qualify for this funding.
Implementation Plan Performance Payment ($940,715): Implementation partners
selected through the RFP qualify for this funding after submission of the region’s
implementation plan.

Bonus Pool Funding
1.

2.

Attribution
o

Clinical - Number and percentage of Medicaid beneficiaries served

o

Non-Clinical - Number and percentage of individuals who are at or below 310% of
the federal poverty level

Rural and Equity
o

Zip codes of residence for the individuals served and the number of individuals served
in each zip code

o

Rural designation based on National Center for Education Statistics

o

Equity designation based on the Community Needs Inventory

Questions &
Answers
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Answers to RFP Questions
Q: Are MTP funds taxable?
A: It depends on your organization type. ACHs and Public Hospitals are exempt
from B&O taxes. If you are not an ACH or Public Hospital, unfortunately, you are
required to pay taxes on MTP funding.
Q: If I’m chosen as an implementation partner, what can I use MTP funds for?

A: It is entirely up to the applicant to determine what is needed in order to make
their project/s work.

Answers to RFP Questions
Q: Who is eligible to submit a response to CPAA’s RFP?
A: The RFP is open to any organization that provides direct services to the Medicaid population or
to individuals below 310% of the federal poverty level within CPAA’s 7-county region: Cowlitz,
Grays Harbor, Lewis, Mason, Pacific, Thurston, and Wahkiakum.
Q: I’m working with partners on a MTP project. Do we each need to submit a response?
A: We ask that each partner organization submit a response to the RFP separately. Funding
awards will be made to individual organizations as defined by their EIN number, not groups of
organizations that come together for a specific project.
Q: My organization is doing multiple projects. Do we submit more than on response?
A: One response to the RFP and one LOI per organization.

Answers to RFP Questions
Q: If an organization has a proposal specific to Domain 1 investments, such as
providing training and workforce development essential for MTP success
(Certified Peer Counselor or Community Health Worker training, for example),
but does not provide direct services, are they still eligible?
A: The RFP targets providers providing direct services. If you feel you can
meaningfully contribute to the region’s workforce development, HIT/HIE
improvements, and/or value-based purchasing, you may send us a Letter of
Interest outlining your qualifications and intended contribution to the region’s
MTP project areas.

Answers to RFP Questions
Q: Is there an opportunity for RFP early review or a preliminary review, just to
make sure I’m on the right track?
A: Unfortunately, CPAA does not have the capacity to conduct preliminary
reviews on all RFPs. CPAA is happy to answer specific questions that are
submitted to rfp@cpaawa.org. In the interest of fairness and transparency, all
questions will be anonymized, and the answers posted
here: http://www.cpaawa.org/2018/05/30/answers-to-rfp-frequently-askedquestions/. An independent assessor will review and score all responses to the
RFPs.

18

Next Steps

RFP Release
5/30

Letter of
Intent Due
6/14

Follow-Up
Webinar

7/9

RFP
Responses
Due 7/16

Network
Partners
Selected MidAugust

Questions?
 Send RFP questions to rfp@cpaawa.org
 Visit cpaawa.org for answers to your questions
 Letter of Interest is due by COB Thursday, June 14
 RFP due by COB Monday, July 16
 Follow-Up Town Hall Meeting:

Monday, July 9, 3-4pm
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